
NEELESH KR MEHRA

Assistant professor

WARD NO 25
ADARSH COLONY SEC 1ST
TARANAGAR (Churu) 331304

Birth year - 1998

Contact – +91-8005610863

EMAIL- neelesh.trn@gmail.com



About-

Hello Everyone !!

I'm Neelesh Kr Mehra , An Entomologist and having 4 years Teaching experience(UG & PG) in various reputed institute, currently Working as Assistant Professor (Contractual) in Maa Jalpa Devi Govt PG College Taranagar, Along with that I Pursuing doctoral Degree in Environmental Sciences From University of Bikaner in Supervision of Dr(Prof.) Anand Kr Khatri.

A versatile multitasker, Highly adaptable to diverse working condition with a strong determination to make a positive impact on people's lives through research.

Objective -

To work with a challengeable and progress orientation organization which will enable me to utilize my theoretical knowledge , communication and organization skills with maximum organization growth looking forward to challenging career in the field of research with interactive hard working and by contributing the best available knowledge.

Educational qualification

B.Sc. – Maa Jalpa Devi Govt College , Taranagar

B.Ed – Dev Teacher Training College, Taranagar

M.Sc. – Govt Lohia PG College, Churu

(Specialization – Entomology)

Ph.D – Pursuing (Maharaja Ganga Singh University, Bikaner)

Achievements-

Qualified CSIR UGC NET JRF June 2019 with All India Rank 138th

Qualified CSIR UGC NET JRF Dec 2019 with All India Rank 84th

Qualified R-SET examination 2023

Work experience [as Assistant Professor]-

- GRN Tagore PG College Taranagar Session 2019-20
- GRN Tagore PG College Taranagar Session 2020-21
- GRN Tagore PG College Taranagar Session 2021-22

Area of Interest-

- Research and development
- Handling techniques

Teaching Area-

- Development Biology
- Animal physiology
- Biostatistics
- Cytology
- Cancer & Apoptosis
- Cell signalling & Communication
- Animal Behaviour
- Entomology - General Studies
- Entomology – Pest & Pest Control

Skill-

- Excellent Work Ethic
- Excellent Adaptability
- Good Learner
- Excellent Project management
- Leadership
- Internet Surfing
- Communication
- Data Analysis

Language

- English
- Hindi
- Rajasthani
- Haryanvi

Hobbies

- Internet browsing
- Photography
- Listening music
- Driving
- Reading
- Writing thoughts
- Drawing

❖ **Sketch Artist**